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1897 PUERTO RICO REBELLION PRISONERS HISTORY
Item #178452119
Collectibles:Paper:Gener:

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $109.50 Firstbid  $9.99
% Quantity 1 #ofbids 7 (bid history) (with emails)
Description  Time left Auction has ended. Location Humacao, Isla de Puerto Rico
Started 10/09/99, 08:22:00 PDT £ (mail this auction to a friend)
Ends 10/19/99, 08:22:00 PDT ) (request a gift alert)
ooy Seller carmenborges@hotmail.com (152) ¥
(to seller) (view comments in seller's Feedback Profile) (view seller's other auctions)
(to bidder) (ask seller a question)
High bid jamiejohn (59) ¥
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks, See item description for payment
methods accepted
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally, See item description for
shipping charges
Note: Seller revised this item before first bid.
Relist item Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the

second time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any
questions before bidding. Currency is U.S. dollar ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

I am offering an interesting document, a Prisoner’s History Records. The record shows
that on August 6, 1896 the Spanish Government arrested Emilio Sanchez and charged
them with article 200, slander and sent to the Royal Prison at San Juan, Puerto Rico.
Later set free on September 30 & November 11, 1896. The record shows both dated.
Afterwards, on April 30, 1897, Don Emilio was charged with Rebellion and paid his
second visit to the Royal Prison. He was released on June 7, 1897. That was short lived
because on September 6, he paid his third visit to the Royal Prison. This time he was
charged by the police on something related to Spain, but it is not clear what. On the 9th,
he was charged with contempt and released on the 22nd. History moves on, the Spanish
American war comes and go and Don Emilio is back to his fourth visit on March 27,
1899 and released on 8 April. The nature of the offense is not mentioned. He went back
again, but this time it was the Supreme Court of Puerto Rico who had the honor of
sending him. This happened on June 6, 1899. This time he was given one year, eleven
month and eight days for kidnapping and fined 1000 Pesetas (200 Dollars). I consider
very interesting the fact that the only rebellion that the History Books show was the Sept
23, 1868, Grito de Lares, but apparently more people were rebelling against the Spanish

http://cg1.ebay.com/aw-cglr/eBaylSAPLdII’MtcISAPICommand=Viewltem&item=178452119  10/20/99
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1896 PUERTO RICO REBELLION PRISONERS HISTORY

Item #178438125

Bidding is closed for this item.

Currently $159.50 Firstbid  $24.99
@ Quantity 1 #ofbids 7 (bid history) (with emails)
Deecvpion Timeleft Auction has ended. Location Humacao, Isla de Puerto Rico
Started 10/09/99, 07:33:52 PDT 4 (mail this auction to a friend)
@ Ends 10/19/99, 07:33:52 PDT ) (request a gift alert)
pltave  Seller carmenborges@hotmail.com (152) %
to seller (view comments in seller's Feedback Profile) (view seller's other auctions)
(to bidder) (ask seller a question)
High bid jamiejohn (59) %
Payment Money Order/Cashiers Checks, Personal Checks, See item description for payment
methods accepted
Shipping Buyer pays fixed shipping charges, Seller ships internationally, See item description for
shipping charges
Note: Seller revised this item before first bid.
Rifist itemi Seller: Didn't sell your item the first time? eBay will refund your relisting fee if it sells the

second time around. Relist this item.

Seller assumes all responsibility for listing this item. You should contact the seller to resolve any
questions before bidding. Currency is U.S. dollar ($) unless otherwise noted.

Description

I am offering an interesting lot consisting of two documents, which are the Prisoner’s
History Records. On October 5, 1896 the Spanish Government arrested Timoteo Sanchez
Bermudez and Providencia Cuello Calderén (female) and charged them with article 281,
Rebellion. They were sent to the Royal Prison at San Juan, Puerto Rico. Later, on
November 3, 1896, they were set free, but no explanation was offered for this noble act!
The first picture is a combination of both documents with a close-up view of the
charges, the Second Picture is of Providencia's Prisoner’s History with a close-up on the
charges and the final picture is Timoteo's Prisoner’s History with a close-up on the
charges. Both of them were arrested in the same incident, as reflected by the notations
on their Prisoner’s History Record. I consider very interesting the fact that the only
rebellion that the History Books show was the Sept 23, 1868, Grito de Lares, but
apparently more people were rebelling against the Spanish Government before the US
came in the picture!! Questions??? Please, e-mail me at carmenborges@hotmail.com or
antiguo@coqui.net and I will gladly assist you. Priority S/H is $5.00 plus applicable
insurance. Please, BEFORE BIDDING, take a moment and look at MY BIDDING

http://cgi.ebay.com/aw-cgr/eBaylSAPL.dII’MicISAPICommand=Viewltem&item=178438125 10/20/99



